

# Quinn Heimann

Data Analyst

## Contact

### Address

Minneapolis, MN, 55404

### Phone

(618) 541-5241

### E-mail

heima033@umn.edu

## Skills

- ESRI Suite - ArcGIS
- Data Management
- Statistical Packages - SPSS, R
- Demographic Research
- Detail Oriented

## Languages

- English (Native)
- French (Advanced)
- Swedish (Advanced)

Data Analyst with 4+ years of experience working with geographic data and software at the Institute for Social Research and Data Innovation. Works directly with the creation, analysis, and management of geographic variables and accompanying shapefiles and contextual data. Able to work diligently and effectively with excellent communication skills

## Work History

2018-05 -

### Data Analyst

Current

*Institute For Social Research And Data Innovation, Minneapolis, MN*

Created geographic variables and accompanying shapefiles using ESRI ArcGIS software

Collaborated with IPUMS International teammates to release international census and survey data each year

Processed environmental, social, and economic contextual data for IPUMS Global Health projects

Fielded user support questions and represented ISRDI at various hosted and external events

2015-01 -

### Undergraduate Research Assistant

2018-05

*Institute For Social Research And Data Innovation, Minneapolis, MN*

Verified the accuracy and validity of data entered in databases; correct any errors.

Performed data entry and other clerical work as required for project completion.

Used special programs for tasks such as statistical analysis and data entry and cleaning.

Checked source data to verify completeness and accuracy.

Transcribed enumeration forms into Microsoft Word and

## Education

---

2014-09 -  
2018-05

### **Bachelor of Science: Geography**

*University of Minnesota - Twin Cities - Minneapolis, MN*

- Member of Honors College
  - Graduated Magna Cum Laude
  - Minor in French
  - Received Joan Calof Scholarship
- 

## Papers

---

*Limitations to Contemporary Transit Oriented  
Methodology in the Twin Cities - Honors Thesis  
submitted May 2018*